
ME M O R A N D U M
TO:

Matthew Turner, Superintendent



Matt McIntire, Chairperson



Board Members

FROM:
Mike Poiry, Assistant Superintendent

DATE:
January 14, 2021
RE:
Sales Campaign Approval
I have received the following request(s):

Conner High School, Counselors, PSAT Tests
Cooper High School, Speech, Online Tournament

Cooper High School, Drama, Online Show

Cooper High School, Girls Soccer, Lucky Duck Food Sales

Cooper High School, Girls Soccer, Kroger
Cooper High School, Swim/Dive, Poseidon Pizza

Ryle High School, Baseball, Spiritwear

Ryle High School, Baseball, SnapRaise
Ryle High School, Baseball, Diamond Club Membership
Ryle High School, Baseball, Kid Glove Tickets
Ryle High School, Baseball, Hats
Ryle High School, Jr. Board, Chipotle

Ryle High School, Boys Soccer, Sell old Jerseys

Camp Ernst Middle, PTSO, Flower Sale
Gray Middle, NJHS, Donations
Gray Middle, Archery, Shoot-a-Thon

Ballyshannon Middle, Athletics, Donations to Leukemia Society

I recommend the approval of the sales campaigns, as presented.

